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Hi Bryce, 

Thanks for your attention to details, for communicating clearly and promptly, and 

for doing a very fine job here at Trails Edge (104 unit strata). 

Soran has been very helpful and deserves credit for handling the crew and dealing 

with our concerns as well.  I look forward to phase two in 2020 and working with 

Gord, Soran and yourself. 

Regards, 

Bruce Johnson, Vice President Strata Council 

Trails Edge, Maple Ridge 

 
 

  


